
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ISSUED: DECEMBER 1, 2022 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-23-03 
 
 

  PART A – BRIDGE DECK REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION OHIO TURNPIKE RAMP 
OVER STATE ROUTE 57 MILEPOST 145.1, RACE ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE MILEPOST 

149.2, STEARNS ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE MILEPOST 154.6, LORAIN & CUYAHOGA 
COUNTIES, OHIO  

 
PART B – STEARNS ROAD (C.R. 76) RECONSTRUCTION TOWNSHIP OF OLMSTED 

CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO  
  

ISSUED NOVEMBER 15, 2022 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M.(EASTERN TIME) DECEMBER 8 6, 2022 
 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 10:00 A.M. ON DECEMBER 1, 2022 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Plan Sheets: Part A – 14 of 70 
Jennings Road Bridge, MP 153.9, Bearing Pedestal Replacement Plan Sheet 

Part B – 2, 19-22, and 31 of 193   
 

-AND- 
 

Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet Reference Nos.: 
Part A – 1-98 

Part B – 99-301 
 

-AND- 
 

EXTENSION OF THE BID OPENING TO 2:00 PM ON DECEMBER 8, 2022 
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Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  December 1, 2022 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 10:00 A.M. ON DECEMBER 1, 2022: 
 

Q#11 There are bid items setup for Bond, Layout and Mobilization for both Parts A and B.  Should 
these be rolled up into only one for each for both parts A and B?     

 
A#11 See revised Estimated Quantities Worksheet. General Reference Items 1-4 have been combined for Part 

A and B. Ref No. 2, Field Office, will be one office for both Part A and B for the duration of the Project.  
 
 
Q#12 The Conduit, Jacked or Drilled, 4” item references 725.051 which is PVC Sch 40, however these 

conduit runs are under the proposed roadway.  Should this item be amended so that the pipe 
material is Rigid Galvanized Steel (725.04)?  

 
A#12 It is acceptable for the conduit jacked or drilled under pavement to be per ODOT Specification 

725.051. The designer of record is not aware of additional requirements or preferences which make it 
necessary for the conduit to meet a rigid galvanized steel specification. Therefore, the 725.051 
specification is allowable and acceptable. No revision is necessary to the plans, pay items or 
quantities. No change has been made. 

 
Q#13 The pavement and roadway quantities in Part A for the Turnpike Ramp over SR-57 (MP 145.1) 

appear to be overstated in Bid Items 5, 11-13, & 15-17, & 24. Can the Commission please review 
and revise the quantities for these items? 

 
A#13 The quantities have been revised. Please see revised General Summary plan sheet 14 of 70 and revised 

Estimated Quantities Worksheet. 
 
Q#14 Please verify the quantities for Subgrade Compaction, 304 Agg Base, and the Asphalt Pavement 

Quantities for the Turnpike Ramp over SR-57. They are all overstated by a factor of approx. 
2.75 or 2.22. Please review and update quantities. 
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A#14 The quantities have been revised. Please see revised General Summary plan sheet 14 of 70 and revised 

Estimated Quantities Worksheet. 
 

Q#15 At the Turnpike Ramp over SR-57 location the plans show the crossover to be between 5+00 to 
9+01 and 11+12 to 13+19. Where is the removal of the existing median to be paid? Where is any 
temporary pavement for the crossover after removal of the median to be paid? 

 
A#15 Items and quantities have been added for concrete median removal and work zone pavement. Please 

see revised General Summary plan sheet 14 of 70 and revised Estimated Quantities Worksheet. 
 
Q#16 Please verify the quantity for Pavement Removed at Race Rd. The quantity is understated by a 

factor of 3. Please review and revise the pavement removed quantity. 
 
A#16 The quantities have been revised. Please see revised General Summary plan sheet 14 of 70 and revised 

Estimated Quantities Worksheet. 
 
Q#17 Please provide a pavement joint layout plan for Part B - Stearns Rd concrete pavement. The 

plans provide no details for pavement joints at intersections or at sections in which the roadway 
width changes or how it relates to the maintenance of traffic plans. Please provide pavement 
joint details for Stearns Rd. 

 
A#17 It is the contractor’s responsibility to develop Intersection Jointing plan(s) for review and 

acceptance. Please see the general note on the bottom right-hand corner of Part B plan sheet 11/193. 
The effort for the contractor in developing the jointing plan shall be included in the unit price of the 
applicable concrete pavement as per plan item. The contractor shall determine how their jointing 
plan impacts their means and methods and MOT. 

 
 
Q#18 The Part B plans show to install all the Storm & Sanitary Sewers during the 150-day full 

closure period. Please confirm that Estimated Quantities for Maintaining Traffic shown on plan 
sheet 13 are for temporary pavement and driveway repairs that will be required for the sewers 
installed beyond STA 115+00 to 129+00. 

 
A#18 There is not a specific station limitation or time period restriction of where and when the Estimated 

Quantities for Maintaining Traffic on Sheet 13 shall be applied. 
 
 
Q#19 Part B Water Work: We are being informed by suppliers that the lead time for ductile iron 

pipe is approximately 8 months.  Can PVC C900 pipe be used on this project in lieu of the 
ductile iron pipe? 
 

 
A#19 The water work pipe material that is specified is accepted by the Cleveland Water Department 

(CWD). CWD would need to accept and approve of the use of an alternate water main pipe material.  
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Q#20 In the NEAS Subgrade Exploration Report, some of the characters did not print correctly. Can 

the Commission revise and re-issue Boring Logs B-004-0-20, B-006-0-20, and B-008-0-20? 
 

A#20 A “clean” print of the requested bore logs are included with Addendum No. 2. 
 
 
Q#21 Part B Pavement Removed Calculations Sheet 31 has two CADD Generated Areas.  It appears 

the CADD areas are in SF but were carried as SY.  Please review the attached and revise the 
Pavement Removed quantity. 

 
A#21 The pavement calculations have been corrected. See clouded and revised Part B plan sheets 19 and 31. 

The pavement removed quantity shall be 12,133 SY in the bid forms. The Estimated Quantities 
Worksheet has been updated.   

 
 
Q#22 Per ODOT Supplemental Specification 832, please revise the Bid Form to show a fixed Unit 

Cost of $1.00 for PART A REF NO. 34 - EROSION CONTROL 7,000 EACH and PART B 
REF NO. 116 - EROSION CONTROL 45,000 EACH. 

 
A#22 Estimated Quantities Worksheet has been revised. 
 
 
Q#23 Will SP400 surface smoothness be required at any of the new asphalt paving? 
 
A#23 The following modification(s) to SP 400S will apply for this project: 

- A Class 1 Inertial Profilometer is not required for this project.  
- Pavement will be evaluated in accordance with the SP 400S.C. rolling straight edge tolerances. 
- Any corrective action required shall be in accordance with SP 400S.E. Corrective Action. 

 
Q#24 Has OTIC accounted for the subgrade compaction and aggregate base under approach slabs? 
 
A#24 See answer to question 14.  
 
 
Q#25 Please consider removing SP400S from the project as it only pertains to the SP402 item and will 

be difficult, if not impossible to achieve based on the quantities and phasing requirements for 
the paving work.   

 
A#25 See answer to question 23.  
 
Q#26 Please consider amending or removing SP400 form the project as it only pertains to the SP402 

item, and is not applicable to any of the other asphalt bid items.  Currently the specification will 
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require the use of an MTD device to place the SP402, which is unrealistic and costly for the 
small amount material and phasing requirements.   

 
A#26 The following modification(s) to SP 400 will apply for this project: 

- The use of a material transfer device (MTD) will not be required to perform the work for this 
project. 
- The Commission will review the general rideability of the work performed for the project as called 
for in Section III.I tolerances of the finished surface. 

 
 
Q#27 The existing clearance at MP 154.6 Stearns Rd is listed as 14' 5-1/4" EB and 14' 3-1/8" WB and 

SP 527 requires a minimum of 14' clearance. This already low vertical clearance makes meeting 
all of the requirements in SP 527 almost impossible to achieve. Would the Commission be willing 
to waive the 36" walkway extension of the protective structure? This would greatly reduce the 
depth required of the brackets needed to cantilever that additional length outside of the parapet. 
Would the Commission consider reducing the minimum vertical clearance or allow deck removal 
to take place utilizing lane closures in lieu of installing a debris shield? 

 
A#27 The minimum acceptable walkway width measured from the back of the deck form to the face of the 

handrail is 18” provided the full 36” width cannot be obtained from standard brackets available in the 
industry.  The walkway width dimension is measured from the back of the deck form to the face of the 
handrail and is not impacted using a form kicker.  The required minimum vertical clearance specified 
shall be maintained. 

 
 
Q#28 BidExpress currently requires the Executive Orders 2019-12D and 2022-02D forms to be 

submitted at bid time.  These forms require bidders to name their sub-contractors.  The low 
sub-contractors sometimes are not known until the final fifteen minutes when closing a bid out 
and having to fill out additional forms makes it very challenging to close out a bid.  The SBE 
forms are normally the final documents that are completed and uploaded and now two 
additional documents are being added.  This could cost the Commission from getting the lowest 
bid since more time will be required to fill out the new forms and upload them to the 
BidExpress site.  We request the Commission allow these new forms to be turned in within 24 
hours after the bid opening with the other documents that are required within 24 hours. 

 
A#28 Bidders must submit completed and signed affirmation forms regarding Executive Orders 2019-12D 

and 2022-02D with their bid in Bid Express. If a Bidder must update or supplement the affirmation 
forms after the bid opening, the Bidder may submit the updated affirmation forms as part of the 
documents to be submitted within 24-hours after the bid opening.  

 
 
Q#29 The dewatering notes on page 12 of 193 state the water table is to be maintained a minimum of 

three feet below the bottom of excavation for the sanitary sewer installation.  There are only 
two borings that go the depth of the proposed sanitary sewer.  Borings B-01 and B-02 
performed by ECS Midwest that go to the depth of the proposed pipe were performed to 
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determine the depth of rock, no soil samples were collected above the rock bed formation.  How 
is this work to be priced at bid time when no data on the water table is available?  Please delete 
the dewatering notes or provide sufficient information so this can be priced accordingly. 

 
A#29 The compilation of all the soil information provides the data available. The combination of the deep 

borings by ECS and the borings obtained by NEAS, which did include soil samples, provide the 
fullest picture of the geotechnical conditions.  

 
 
 
Note: Some of the Part B Plan Sheets included in Addendum No. 2 also make reference to Addendum 

No. 3.  Addendum No. 3 will be released at a future date and will include the information for 
adding the work to resurface Jennings Road. 

 
 The Bid Opening Date has been extended from December 6, 2022, at 2:00 PM until December 8, 

2022, at 2:00 PM. 
 
  
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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